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1End Message

Dave Barthelmy

From: john@trinityminerals.com
Sent: Friday, September 08, 2006 07:12 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: New Auction posted

Greetings David:

You are receiving this message as you are a registered bidder at Mineral-Auctions.Com.

There is a new system set up on the auction site which will be used in the future to 
showcase special event auctions such as Tucson Show, Rocks & Minerals Benefit or auctions 
by individual dealers.  This will be in addition to the existing site referred to multi-
dealer auctions.  To visit this new site visit:

http://auction1.mineral-auctions.com/index.php

This new system will start up tomorrow with the first auction with 40 specimens posted by 
John Veevaert of Trinity Mineral Co and Keith Hayes of KQ Minerals. It will be open for 
bidding tomorrow at 06:00 AM and start to close at 8:00 PM CDT on September 12th.

If you would like to be deleted from the Mineral-Auctions email lists simply reply with 
the word remove. Your registration and email address will be swept clean quickly.

Thank you for your interest,

John Veevaert
Trinity Mineral Co.


